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9 August 2024 
 
 
SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN  
ADDENDUM NO.   2024-27 02  

2024-28 02 
 
Subject: “Supply and Delivery of Five (5) units Digital Barometer”  

(Reference: PR No. 2024-07-0518 | IB 2024-27) 
 
 “Supply and Delivery of Various Meteorological Equipment”  

(Reference: PR No. 2024-07-0519 | IB 2024-28) 
 
 
This Bid Bulletin is being issued to all prospective bidders to clarify, amend and/or modify certain provisions in the 
Bidding Documents and to answer written queries and clarificatory questions during the pre-bid conference by 
prospective bidders, to wit: 
 
Queries from: Domestic Trading Corp. 

Queries Answers 

1. Can we submit the electronic/digital receipt of 
the Audited Financial Statement?  

Yes, a copy of the eFPS as proof of payment will 
suffice. 

2. The representative from Domestic Trading 
Corporation asked whether an alternate 
document can be submitted for the PhilGEPS 
Certificate since their certificate expired last 
July and is still being processed for renewal?   

No. The BAC will only accept a PhilGEPS Platinum 
Certificate. 

3. As an exclusive distributor, do we still need to 
submit Tab H-2.1 which is the Certification 
Under Oath? 

Yes, the participating bidders need to submit Tab H-2.1 
which is the Certification Under Oath whether it is the 
Certification of Sole/Exclusive Distributorship or the 
Manufacturer’s Authorization Form (MAF). The said 
document will serve as an additional verification of the 
authenticity of the document submitted.  

 
Queries from: Metronix, Inc. 

Queries Answers 

4. Supplier Authorized Certificate 
 
Q: Will you accept a third party Supplier 
Authorized Certificate?  
 
Ex. Vaisala Authorized distributor to 
SUmmer-Austria, the Sommer Austria 
authorized Metronix, Inc. in the Philippines 
 

No, we will not accept third-party Supplier Authorized 
Certificates. 

5. Will you accept a brand offer similar to the 
Barometric product? 

 

The technical specifications indicated in the TOR 
represent the minimum requirements of the Project. 
Thus, prospective bidder/s may present alternative 
solutions in their respective proposal/s; provided that the 
same is compliant and responsive with the project’s 
specific requirements and is economically advantageous 
on the part of the government. 

6. I just want to clarify stated in the TOR 
“Customer specific product BH5-6974 for 
Canon” ? Is this a printer? Does include to the 
Subject for delivery? 

 

“Customer specific product BH5-6974 for Canon” is not 
a part of the specifications and is not subject for 
delivery of the Digital Barometer. 
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For “Supply and Delivery of Various Meteorological Equipment” (PR 2024-07-0519 || IB 2024-28) 
 

From To 

Section VI. Schedule of Requirements 
 
5 units Assmann Aspiration Psychrometer 
 

Section VI. Schedule of Requirements 
 
5 sets Assmann Aspiration Psychrometer 
 

 
This shall form an integral part of the Bid Documents. 
 
For guidance and information of all participating bidders. 
 
 
    Sgd. 
SHIRLEY J. DAVID 
Chairperson, PAGASA-BAC 


